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Ribble Vailley Borough Council Our ref: NO/2017/109917/0T-
Development Control 01/SB1-L01

Council Offices Church Walk Your ref:

Clitheroe

Lancashire Date: 08 June 2017

BB7 2RA

Housing and economic development
DPD

Dear Sir/Madam
Thank you for consulting us regarding the stated DPD.

We have reviewed the DPD and are satisfied that the DPD is sound, from an
Environment Agency perspective.

We look forward to continuing to being informed on the HED DPD as it progresses
through to adoption.

Yours faithfully




